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Thin Thin (LKKAuto)

From: Thin Thin (LKKAuto)
Sent: Wednesday, 20 June 2018 10:16 AM
To: 'Ler, Bernard-JQ'
Cc: Admin A; Shu Pei (LKKAuto)
Subject: RE: Accident Involving SJB5654B & SHB9702T On 30/01/2017 | 4621432643SG-003

Dear Bernard, 
 
We refer to the below matter. 
 
We will proceed to temporary close the file and submit the report to your office. 
 
If any new development in future, we will keep you informed for an update and follow up the matter accordingly. 
 
Thank you, 
 
 
Best Regards, 
 
Thin Thin Hlaing | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-2360 | email: thinthin@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 
 
 

From: Ler, Bernard-JQ [mailto:Bernard-JQ.Ler@aig.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, 20 June 2018 9:48 AM 
To: Thin Thin (LKKAuto) <thinthin@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Shu Pei (LKKAuto) <shupei@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: Accident Involving SJB5654B & SHB9702T On 30/01/2017 | 4621432643SG-003 
 
Hi Thin Thin, 
 
Kindly advise whether there is any development for this case. 
If there is none, please submit report and billing for our perusal. 
 
Thanks. 
 
Best Regards, 
 
Bernard Ler 
AIG 
Complex Claims Examiner 
Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd 
 
78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore(079120) 
 
Tel +(65) 6419 1946 | Fax +(65) 6835 7416 
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Bernard-JQ.Ler@aig.com | www.aig.com.sg 
 
 

From: Thin Thin (LKKAuto) [mailto:thinthin@lkkauto.com]  
Sent: 24 April 2018 10:52 AM 
To: Shu Pei (LKKAuto); Ler, Bernard-JQ 
Cc: Admin A 
Subject: RE: Accident Involving SJB5654B & SHB9702T On 30/01/2017 | 4621432643SG-003 
 
Dear Bernard, 
 
We refer to your below email. 
 
The last correspondence with TP’s repairer was on 23/06/2017. 
 
 
 
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

 

From: Shu Pei (LKKAuto)  
Sent: Tuesday, 24 April 2018 10:11 AM 
To: Ler, Bernard-JQ <Bernard-JQ.Ler@aig.com> 
Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Thin Thin (LKKAuto) <thinthin@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: Accident Involving SJB5654B & SHB9702T On 30/01/2017 | 4621432643SG-003 
 
Dear Bernard, 

 
Thank you for your email. 
 
Our respective case handler will look into the matter and revert to you in due course. 
 
Please note that: - 

 
LKK ref Officer in charge   
CC3/AIG17002070/KUA3           Thin Thin  

 
To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned. 
 

Best Regards, 

Shu Pei| Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6366-0055 | email: shupei@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 



3

From: Ler, Bernard-JQ [mailto:Bernard-JQ.Ler@aig.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, 24 April 2018 9:40 AM 
To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: Accident Involving SJB5654B & SHB9702T On 30/01/2017 | 4621432643SG-003 
 
Hi LKK, 
 
The subject matter refers. 
 
Kindly assist to provide update/ last correspondence with TP’s repairer on the claim. 
There is no need to notify TP if there is no development. 
 
Thank you. 
 
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
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accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or 
damage arising in any way from its use. 
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